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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

humut 15, 1985

Martin B. McNamara, Esquire
Texas Oil & Gas Corp.
First City Center
1700 Pacific Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75201

RE: MUR 1956
Texas Oil & Gas Corp.

Political Action Committee
Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer

Dear Mr. McNamara:

On August 7, 1985 the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by Mr. Bob F. Young, as chairman of the Texas
Oil & Gas Corp. Political Action Committee on behalf of it and
its treasurer, Thomas B. Carter, and a civil penalty insettlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

BY: enneth A. G ss
Associate G neral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Martin B. McNamara, Esquire
Texas Oil & Gas Corp.
First City Center
1700 Pacific Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75201

RE: MUR 1956
Texas Oil & Gas Corp.

Political Action Committee
Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer

Dear Mr. McNamara:

On , 1985 the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by Mr. Bob F. Young, as chairman of the Texas
Oil & Gas Corp. Political Action Committee on behalf of it and
its treasurer, Thomas B. Carter, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(B), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Martin B. McNamara, Esquire
Texas Oil &'Gas Corp.
First City Center
1700 Pacific Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75201

RE: MUR 1956
Texas Oil & Gas Corp.

Political Action Committee
Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer

Dear Mr. McNamara:

On , 1985 the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by Mr. Bob F. Young, as chairman of the Texas
Oil & Gas Corp. Political Action Committee on behalf of it and
its treasurer, Thomas B. Carter, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(B), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Texas Oil & Gas Corp.
Political Action Committee

))
) MUR 1956
)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission (hereinafter

"the Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in the normal course of

carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found reason to

believe that the Texas Oil & Gas Corp. Political Action Committee ("the

Respondent" or "the Committee") and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4)(B) by failing to file their 1984 pre-general election report in a

timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having participated in

informal methods of conciliation, prior to a finding of probable cause to

believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and the subject

matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the effect of an agreement

entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A)(i) with respect to the Respondent,

its treasurer and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate that no

action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with the

Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Texas Oil & Gas Corp. Political Action Committee is a politi-

cal committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(B).

2. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(B), the Committee was required

to file its 1984 pre-general election report by October 25, 1984. A failure



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

Martin 3. McNamara, Esquire
Texas Oil &'Gas Corp.
First City Center
1700 Pacific Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75201

RE: MUR 1956
Texas Oil & Gas Corp.

Political Action Committee
Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer

Dear Mr. McNamara:

On , 1985 the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by Mr. Bob F. Young, as chairman of the Texas
Oil & Gas Corp. Political Action Committee on behalf of it and
its treasurer, Thomas B. Carter, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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to file notification letter was sent to the Committee by the Reports Analysis

Division on November 16, 1984. The Committee promptly responded to the noti-

fication and filed the 1984 pre-election report on November 21, 1984.

V. Respondent neither admits nor denies that it and/or its treasurer

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(B) by failing to file their 1984 pre-general

election report in a timely manner.

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of the United

States in the amount of One Hundred and Seventy Five dollars ($175), pursuant

to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not, and it shall not permit its

treasurer to, undertake any activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint under

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein or on its own

motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If the Commission believes

that this agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may

institute a civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that all parties

hereto have executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days from the date

this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the requirements

contained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between

the parties on the matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or

agreement, either written or oral, made by either party or by agents of either

party, that is not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.



FOR THE COMMISSION:

S
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY: er n
Kenneth A. ,Cross-
Associate General one

-3-

Date

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Date 4tChairman



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Texas oil and Gas Corp.
Political Action Committee

Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer

muR 1956

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on 
August 7.

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1956:

1. Accept and sign the proposed
conciliation agreement and
letter attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed August 1,
1985.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; 
Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

8-2-85, 5:03
8-5.-85, 11:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))
Texas Oil & Gas Corp. ) Mur 1956 * ,

Political Action Committee ) '-_

Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer ) 7-

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

On March 22, 1985, the Commission found reason to belSivve "Go
the Texas Oil & Gas Corp. Political Action Committee ("thec -

Committee") and Thomas B. Carter, as its treasurer (collectively

.referred to as "Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B)

by their failure to timely file the 1984 pre-general election

report. A copy of the General Counsel's Factual and Legal

Analysis was forwarded to the Respondents' counsel on April 1,

1985 together with the notification of the Commission's action.

On April 18, 1985 the Office of General Counsel received

counsel's response to the reason to believe notification. The

response included a request to enter into pre-probable cause

conciliation. The Commission, on May 14, 1985 voted to accept

the request to enter into conciliation negotiations prior to

probable cause and approved a proposed agreement, which was sent

to counsel on May 17, 1985.
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On July 8, 1985 the Office of General Counsel received a

signed counterproposed conciliation agreement together with a

check for the civil penalty approved by the Commission.

RECOMENDATION

1. Accept and sign the proposed conciliation agreement and

letter.

2. Close the file
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Associate General Co sel

\~
I.

Attachments

1. Counterproposed Conciliation agreement
2. Proposed letter.

4
D a ae: VO



EXAS OIL , GAS CORI
IR$ST CITY cENTER

1700 PACIFIC AVENUE

DALLA g TCXAS 78201

*85 JUt:1 Fr.5

June 26, 1985

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Federal Election Commission

Washington, DC 20463

Attn: Stephen Mirs, Esq.

...

:.. ." -

1mm Ta:

m..,"Gentlemen:

I also enclose Texas Oil & Gas Corp. check* no. 63755 in the amount of $175
pursuant to paragraph VI of the conciliation agreement.-

In accordance with paragraph X of the conciliation agreement, the Commission
is hereby notified that Respondents have complied with and implemented
requirements contained in the conciliation areement.

I would appreciate it if you return a copy of the fully executed agreement to
me for my file.

MBM:srf

Enclosures

cc: Bob F. Young, Esq. w/enclosures
Mr. Tom B. Carter w/enclosures
Texas Oil & Gas Corp.
First City Center
1700 Pacific Avenue
Dallas, TX 75201

MARTIN S. MCNAMARA
vicg VOgSObCU?

ASS0CIAYC S5WICS& CIOD IL
& OCCSIYANA



BE * THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS& '

In the Matter of

Texas Oil & Gas Corp.
Political Action Committee
Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer
and not in his individual
capacity

MUR 1956

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission (hereinafter

"the Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in the normal course of

carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found reason to

believe that the Texas Oil & Gas Corp. Political Action Committee ("the

Committee") and its treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. I 434(a)(4)(3)

by failing to file their 1984 pre-general election report in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having participated in

informal methods of conciliation, prior to a finding of probable cause to

believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents and the subject

matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the effect of an agreement

entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(A)(i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate that no

action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the

Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

political

1. The Texas Oil & Gas Corp. Political Action Committee is a

committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. J 431(4)(B).

2. Thomas B. Carter is the treasurer of the Committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. I 434(a)(4)(B), the Committee was required
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to file its 1984 pre-general election report by October 25, 1984. A failure

to file notification letter was sent to the Committee by the Reports Analysis

Division on November 16, 1984. The Committee promptly responded to the noti-

fication and filed the 1984 pre-election report on November 21, 1984.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. I 434(a)(4)(3) by failing to file

their 1984 pre-general election report in a timely manner.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of the United

States in the amount of One Hundred and Seventy Five dollars ($175), pursuant

to 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any activity which

is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. 1 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint under

2 U.S.C. J 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein or on its own

motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If the Commission believes

that this agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may

institute a civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that all par-

ties hereto have executed same and the Commission has approved the entire

agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days .from the date

this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the requirements

contained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between

the parties on the matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or

agreement, either written or oral, made by either party or by agents of either

party, that is not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

%&k\Q5Z



FO THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Wb F. Ybung
Chairman

June 26, 1985
Date

C~N~ \

Date

If1'10

BY:



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Martin B. McNamara, Esquire
Texas Oil &'Gas Corp.
First City Center
1700 Pacific Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75201

RE: MUR 1956
Texas Oil & Gas Corp.

Political Action Committee
Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer

Dear Mr. McNamara:

\ On , 1985 the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by Mr. Bob F. Young, as chairman of the Texas
Oil & Gas Corp. Political Action Committee on behalf of it and

0. its treasurer, Thomas B. Carter, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B), a provision

- of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public

o without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

C Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

1A conciliation agreement for your files.

00 Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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TEXAS OIL & GAS CORP.

1700 PACIFIC AVENUE. LB 10. DALLAS, TEXAS 75201-4696

InterFirst
InterFirst Bank Carrolilton
Carrollton. Texas

No. 63755

SAYS AWSUY

6 -24-85 **$175.00**

Treasurer of
Washington,

the United States
DC 20463
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Texas Oil and Gas Corporation
Political Action Committee

Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer

MUR 1956

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 10,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1956:

1. Reject the counterproposed conciliation
agreement submitted on May 23, 1985.

2. Authorize an additional 15 day period
for pre-probable cause conciliation.

3. Approve and send the letter and
counterproposal attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
June 5, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

6-6-85, 10:596-6-85, 4:00
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TEXAS OIL & GAS CO R t0_, ',._'V
FIRST CITICEN TER

1700 PACI'" CC AVENUE ".

DALLASoTXAS 75201 APR 18 AI0: 36
MARTIN B. MCNAMARA - 17

VCI PRESIDENT
ASSOCIT, GENERAL COUNSEL April 12, 1985

& SECRETARY

Mr. John Warren McGarry
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington , DC 20463

RE: MUR 1956
Texas Oil & Gas Corp.
Political Action Committee

Dear Mr. McGarry:

We are in receipt of your letter dated April Ist notifying Texas Oil and Gas
Corp. Political Action Committee (TXO FEDPAC), that the Federal Election
Commission (FEC) has determined there is reason to believe that it failed to
timely file the required Pre-General Election Report of Receipts and
Disbursements. Enclosed please find a completed Statement of Designation of
Counsel which designates me to represent TXO FEDPAC in this matter.

A letter from the FEC Reports Analysis Division was received on November 20,
1984, reminding TXO FEDPAC of the need to file its Pre-General Election Re-
port. That same day TXO FEDPAC completed the report and Federal Expressed
it to the FEC.

In addition to our prompt response to the November 20th letter, please con-
sider the following facts:

1. TXO FEDPAC was organized in 1979 and since that
time has never failed to make a timely filing of a
Report of Receipts and Disbursements.

2. TXO FEDPAC experienced some organizational
changes during 1984. Both the Treasurer and his
staff support, responsible for filing the FEC
reports, are new to their positions.

3. The report in question is unique. All previous
reports in this election cycle were due on the 20th
of the month following close of the reporting
period on the last day of the previous month.

4. The information contained in the report was
routine and there was clearly no intent to withhold
required in formation from the FEC.
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With this letter, TXO FEDPAC wishes to open pre-probable cause conciliation
negotiations.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions, please contact
me at 214/954-2092.

Main McNamara

MM/n



MUR 1956

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

Martin B. McNamara

Vice President
Assoaiate General Counsel
and Secretary
Texas Oil & Gas Corp.
1700 Pacific Avenue, LB 10
Dallas, Texas 75201-4696

214/954-2092

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature
Thomas B. Carter
Treasurer TXO FEDPAC

Texas Oil & Gas Corp.
Political Action Committee
Thomas B. Carter, Treasurer

1700 Pacific Avenue, LB 10

Dallas, Texas 75201-4696

214/681-8570

214/954-2550

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL



AS OIL & GAS CORP.
FIRST CITY CENTER

I17QACIIC AvNUE. LB 10
bui.AS, TEXAS 75201-4696

PM

.12 APR /
Nd 9 8J 04mffa =8=1~~

Mr. John Warren McGarry
Chairman
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

-"-3



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
RAD Referral 85NF-32

Texas oil and Gas Corporation )
Political Action Committee )

Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 22,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-32:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the Texas Oil
and Gas Corporation Political Action
Committee (TXO Fedpac) and Thomas B.
Carter, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434 (a) (4) (B).

Ln 3. Approve and send the letter and factual
and legal analysis attached to the

CFirst General Counsel's Report signed
March 19, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

s- C.,40w
Date SAo Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 3-20-85, 12:54
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 3-20-85, 4:00



V * FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

at April 1,, 1985

Thomas B. Carter, Treasurer
Texas Oil and Gas Corporation
Political Action Committee

First City Center
1700 Pacific Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75201

RE: MUR 1956
Texas Oil and Gas Corporation
Political Action Committee

Thomas B. Carter, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Carter:

On March 22, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Texas Oil and

00 Gas Corporation Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing
to timely file a pre-general election report of receipts and
disbursements. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,

V! which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.Lfl

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please

197 submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

00 committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For you information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations of
the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Stephen Mims,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at k202) 523-4143.

Jn Warren McGarry

Chairman

CO
01. Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
-- Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR # 1956
STAFF MEMBER: Stephen Mires
(202) 523-4143

RESPONDENTS" NAMES: Texas Oil and Gas Cor poration
Political Action Committee
(TXO Fedpac) and Thomas B.
Carter, as Treasurer

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was forwarded to the Office of General Counsel

by the Reports Analysis Division on January 15, 1985. The

referral was based upon Standard Number 3 of the RAD Review and

Referral Procedures for unauthorized committees as approved by

0% the Commission on March 23, 1982, and as amended on December 1,

-- 1983.

Er . SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
In The Texas Oil and Gas Corporation Political Action Committee
0

(TXO Fedpac) files reports of receipts and disbursements on a

o monthly basis; TXO Fedpac, however, failed to timely submit its

If) pre-general election report. That report, due October 25, 1984,

00 was not filed until November 21, 1984, twenty-seven days late.

The report was submitted, however, within 5 days from the date of

the failure to file notification sent by the Reports Analysis

Division.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Title 2, United States Code, at Section 434(a) (4)(B)

requires that committees, which file monthly reprots during any

year in which a regularly scheduled general election is held,



Thomas B. Carter, Treasurer
Page 2

file a pre-general election, post-general election and year-end

report in lieu of the monthly reports for November and December.

TXO Fedpac submitted reports for each month in 1984, but

failed to submit the pre-general election report as required.

The Reports Analysis Division indicates in its referral that

notifications were sent to each unauthorized committee on

October 1, 1984, advising them of these filing requirements.

When TXO Fedpac failed to file the pre-election report, the

co Reports Analysis Division notified the committee on October 1,

0a 1984, of its obligation. The committee in turn, submitted a pre-

-- election report on November 21, 1984, twenty seven days late.

Lr? CONCLUSION

Ln
Based upon the foregoing, it appears, therefore, that the

'
Texas Oil and Gas Corporation Political Action Committee (TXO

Fedpac) and Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

if) S 434(a)(4)(B) by failing to timely file the pre-general election

report.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

Thomas B, Carter, Treasurer
Texas oil and Gas corporation
Political Action Committee

First City Center
1700 Pacific Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75201

RE: MUR I
Texas Oil and Ga\Corporation
Political Action Committee

Thomas B. Carter# as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Carter:

On ,1985, the Federal Election Commission
00 determined that there is reason to believe that the Texas oil and

0% Gas Corporation Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B), a provision of the Federal

-Opp*Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing
to timely file a pre-general election report of receipts and

anO disbursements. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached

I!) for your information.

0 Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
07 no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
O relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

If) In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



., S

--7-

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For you information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations of
the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Stephen Mims,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

O0

Enclosures
0% General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

MOM Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

Thomas B. Carter, Treasurer
Texas Oil and Gas Corporation
Political Action Committee

First City Center
1700 Pacific Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75201

RE: MUR
Texas Oil and Gal Corporation
Political Action Committee

Thomas B. Carter, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Carter:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Texas Oil and

aGas Corporation Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing
to timely file a pre-general election report of receipts and
disbursements. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,

LO which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

0
Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that

no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
co demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your

committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For you information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations of
the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Stephen Mims,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSiObN"
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 Q 4
FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TINE OF MUR # MD Referral 8NF-32
TRANSMITTAL BY OGC STAFF MEMBER: Stephen ims

TT COMMISSIO

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Texas Oil & Gas Corporation
Political Action Committee
Thomas B. Carter, as Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES

FEC Index of Reports filed by the
Committee through February 22, 1985

CHECKED: NONE

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was forwarded to the Office of General Counsel

by the Reports Analysis Division on January 15, 1985. The

referral was based upon Standard Number 3 of the RAD Review and

Referral Procedures for unauthorized committees as approved by

the Commission on March 23, 1982, and as amended on December 1,

1983.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Texas Oil and Gas Corporation Political Action Committee

(TXO Fedpac) files reports of receipts and disbursements on a

monthly basis; TXO Fedpac, however, failed to timely submit its

pre-general election report. That report, due October 25, 1984,

was not filed until November 21, 1984, twenty-seven days late.

The report was submitted, however, within 5 days from the date of

01.

Ln

C

LI

03
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the failure to file notification sent by the Reports Analysis

Division.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Title 2, United States Code, at Section 434(a)(4)(B)

requires that committees, which file monthly reports during any

year in which a regularly scheduled general election is held, file

a pre-general election, post-general election and year-end report

in lieu of the monthly reports for November and December.

TXO Fedpac submitted reports for each month in 1984, but

failed to submit the pre-general election report as required.

The Reports Analysis Division indicates in its referral that

notifications were sent to each unauthorized committee on

M1 October 1, 1984, advising them of these filing requirements.

o When TXO Fedpac failed to file the pre-election report, the

Reports Analysis Division notified the committee on October 1,
C)

1984, of its obligation. The committee in turn, submitted a pre-
Ln

election report on November 21, 1984, twenty seven days late.o
RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel makes the following

recommendations:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the Texas Oil and Gas Corporation
Political Action Committee (TXO Fedpac) and Thomas B.
Carter, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B).
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3. Approve and send the attached letter and factual and legal
analysis.

Da Charles N. Steele

BY:
Ke~f-t . rs

Associate General Counsel

Attachments

1. Referral from the Reports Analysis Division.

2. Proposed letter and Factual and Legal Analysis.



44NF-3 through 854F37

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

January 15, 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

JOHN C. SURISTAFF 
DIRECT 

S
JOHN D. GIBSO
ASSISTANT ST F D IRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSI DIVISION

SUBJECT: NON-FILER REFERRALS OF MONTHLY UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

In accordance with Standard 3 of the RAD Review and Referral
Procedures for Unauthorized Committees, the attached list of
monthly filers is being forwarded to your offices, for failing to
file a report covering the pre-election period by election day.

Since the number of committees being referred is relatively
large, we felt it best to arrange the information in chart
format. You will note that the attached printouts list the
names, addresses, and treasurers for thirty-five (35) committees
with "C" Indices provided for each.! Any tele honic
communications have been referenced under Contacts with Filers.
The Summary Pages of the late filed reports and/or explanatory
letters have been referenced under Response(s).

Two committees have been deleted from the list, because they
meet the expedited audit referral threshold. Should the
Commission not approve to audit these committees, they will be
referred to your office at a later date. The attachments for
these committees have also been deleted causing two gaps in the
sequence.

All unauthorized committees were sent prior notification on
October 1, 1984, which specifically informed monthly filers of
the requirement to file a 12 Day Pre-General Election Report by
October 25, 1984 (Attachment 38). The committees, which failed
to submit either a 12 Day Pre-General Report or a November
Monthly Report, were sent Non-Filer Notices on November 16, 1984

A/ In some cases, the aggregate receipt and disbursement
figures may be inflated because committees submitted reports
covering portions of the same periods (e.g., a November Monthly
covering October 1, 1984 through October 31, 1984 and a Pre-
General Report covering October 1, 1984 through October 17,
1984.)



PAGE 2

(see copy of notice - Attachment 39). Certain committees (i.e.,
those noted with an asterisk on the attached compUter printouts)
were not sent Non-Filer Notices because a) a report covering thepre-election period was indexed by November 15, 1984, or b) the
committee had not been assigned at the time the non-filer
printout was generated.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Filler at
523-4048.

Attachments



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHI.CTON. D C. 204b3 October 1t 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMIZTTEES

.- Ra . : .. .... A
-WHO MUST FIL TIM PRE-GENERAL IECTION .DB1OR!..-"** ..- , w ;''
All comit'tees, that file monthlly reports must file the pre"
.,general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-

C- tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of

c- registration* through October 17, 1984.).

WHEN TO FILE
'" Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail

must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than

c) close of business October 25, 1984.

C1 WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
P-n All committees must file the post-general election report due

December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the conuittee from either the date of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-
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W M Z AND SON TO IrILE At.. .. "•
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed nC
form 3X# for details. .

• . , . .% .. . • " , *.- . .
.,. .. ' p* . -1 . .

Name of Report Period Covered: H ailing Date' Filing Date

3rd Q-Report
Pre-General
Post-General**
Year-end

07/01*
10/01
10/18
11/27

- 09/30
- 10/17
- 11/26
- 12/31

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

10/15/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registratioh, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General
0 report should cover all financial activity from the last report

filed through November 26, 1984.

I,1 MONTHLY FILERS

7 Name of Report
Oct. Monthly

1n Pre-General
Post-General

r Year-end

Period Covered

09/01
10/01
10/18
11/27

09/30
10/17
11/26
12/31

Reg./Cert.
Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date

10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible repo:ts which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to ref ile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

U °7 _71 . ..



Attachm- 3i, ,. .

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
RQ-7

WASHI.iC7O%. 0 C X40sb)
November 16, 1984

-d~~p 'r.140

Identif ication Number: .... -

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

Dear

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election

Commission that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal

Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due

date for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with

the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,

LA7 DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the

Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant

O portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

If the report in question was filed, please submit

documentation for the public record. Although the Commission may

take further legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt

response will be taken into consideration.00

If you have any questions, please contact on our

toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-

4048.

Sincerely,

/ ReJohn D, Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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TXO PAC TEXAS OIL AND GAS CORPORATION
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

(Attachments 32a - b)

I
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rCDCRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

COhMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C) (83-84)

NON-PARTY RELATED

SATE 11JAN35PASE

------------- ~REC -- -- -- -- -- -- -- - -- -- -- -- -- -- -- - -- -- -- -- -- -- -

DOCUMENT

TYPE 01 o uLEmu

COVERAGE SATES 0 of G iSLCAuOt1PArs LOCATION

-------------------------------------- --- ----- - --- ----- - --- -- - ---- -- --- ---- - -- --- - - - -- - -- - - - - ---------- - -- -- -

TXO PAC TEXAS OIL & rGAS CORP POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES

CONNECTED OkGANIZATIUN: TEXAS OIL I GAS CORPORATION

1983 FEDRUARY MONTHLY
MACH MONTHLY
APIL MONTHLY
MAY MjNIAHL's
MAY MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY -

AUGUit MONTHLY
AUGUST MONTHLY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
OCTOBER MUNTHLY
OCTOBER MONTHLY
NOVEMBER MONTHLY
DECEMBER MONTHLY
YEAR-END

1994 STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT Of ORGANIZATION
FEBRUARY MONTHLY
MARCI MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHLY
MAY MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
AUGUST MGNTtILY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
OCTOBER MONTHLY
P E-3ENERAL

NutICE OF FAILURE TO FILE

e-. PO!'T-GENLRAL

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT

TOTAL

ENDING CASH (11/26/84): $1,571

1,084
1,040
1,014
1,038
1,038
1,034
1,033
1,028

1, 228
3,063
3,327
3,327
4,136
1,649
5,013

1,433
1,582
1,5b8

1,543

2,559
2,559
1,611
1,537
1,592
4,790
2,695

2,906

48.475

00
1,038
1,000
1,000

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

1,000
1,000
250

00
0
0

4,000
4,000
3,500

0
7,000
5,500
lO,500

15,100

0 49,9888

NON-PART UUALIIIIED

1JAmm -1JA93
11532 -23115&3
1MAR83 -2LNA1S3
IAPR3 -30APt83
1APt8 -30API3
1MAT3 -31MY3
13UN83 -20JUN63
1JUL33 -21JUL3
1J3,3-313UL83
1AUGJ6 -1UG3
islq 03069831SEP83 -30SEP3
1OCT03 -31OCT3
1NOV83 -30NOV83
1OC3 -31EC83
611334

16JUL34
13AN4 -213AN34
111N4 -251l334
IMAR34 -1M94
1APFR4 -20APR34
1MAY34 -21MAY34
1MAY34 -21MAY34
1JUN64 -30OJUN4
1JUL34 -213UL84
1MNG4 -31AUG34
1SEP34 -20SEP34
1OCT14 -17OCT•4
1OCT34 -170CT84

13OCT34 -26NOV34

Is Wo1 15345

5 •31EC/266/44063 9311EC/26/0437
6 83ma/70/n12
6 931=,/272/2933
4 e31MC/273/4376
5 31E/214330
5 *3fE/2761"70
5 3 IET/231/350
4 8313C/283/U024
6 3313C/282023
6 83iEC/2•4/2560
6 G3NB/r237#2327
9 S31EC/237/1333
9 331ElC/233l4W

11 841EC/ll222

2 941EC/2%3112522 94ME/21/46967 1451/29?/0
7 341EC2/29614S2
7 841EWO flJ/99
6 341M1/31513170
7 341C1317/5245
3 341SC/341249
7 S4IUC/324/2462
3 941E1[C/226/2713
3 S41EC/22914022
9 341]EC/441029S
7 S4IEC/3491753
I 34M1E/S4910563

11 4F1BC/3S4/0662

134 TOTAL PAGES

COMMITTEE
U/:bsUlmlunem aI a

II qlD I

RECEIPTS

0DEBTS:



Attachment 32b
.. , ",* ra ftC

RepRT Of 00WhI M WNTS

fe m a Owm am AuGuo- 11
;C4NOVM AS: 4t

Q~~~ SEAlvIp

l.gMuw . 6mmotm IIe Pull
,ri0t fcommlt T its fun
TX0 1rEPAC

rLrst city center
1700 pacifLtc Avomio

cov. s0e Old ZiP Go"

Dallas. TX 75201

0 Ch"k $we i om is 0flWu OnNi uft 0PWnN.

2.PIC lstolnimoo Wuwv

C0011S345

3.0 Tbisesrumi ss.a ie e see e8 , n

this RWiis Period on

S*C..evwqPW@d etifthaM I t1 1.IS

6 11 C.as on sowl ,M% 'V I. 19. . ............... ..............

Ibi Cai on HanV d S al Gem,,,ie of on" PeriV.........................

4¢| Tota %s .ts Ifforn Line 151 ................................

1l Sboulm ( d SIb) an 6c tow CeOhuN A M ...................

Lone. 6al ad S4 Ifr Colum 6)

7 Tout Doimeu enf l11s L m Low ... ........................

I C.at oe sand as Clow of Roewlq Peodl fulitet L ne from Lint IdO .......

S Deos .- d Oolqgtoos Oad TO The Cowme ..................

II topIse all on SeSsulloe C Of Schedio 01

10 Cets .a Oo V* ,of Owvd $Y tle CWsm.Hteo
'4 ,stll on Sw'I',e C of S~ SeuU 01

AOLUM

1ariied

9 2,6S70.OS

s 2tE9S.2 IS 20,914.64

$ 24.26S.20 4 44o26S.20

I 05DO 5 g•uu

I, 1 00.00

9 13*765.20

S -0-

* #eP* 09 "'* -as ., lte f S p 6"is tO Ie ot M uw " swwm
,t .5.. *-e € ' - £aOeqloS

Thorl3s B. Carter Uep- 5WW1

?e, C.tg)4S
Y..eee~LO 391 US * tW

lop- N tovembe.r 20,1984

VC5 -. *E- ' trW 0. . l 0. .'I O
e to .ONIO WMM It go I to 'O t e e e'm * + C 4 43 to

ANi VpG w ui e o 0 usc Pile b we 6No

£EA I

aft

gr

In

LnCC),

k OUVWAWT404100
$ 23 t3 5CO. 6

ONO.Not"

4. TYPE Or IlPOT hoei W" bS ad

hW Q A I is Ginwue* mom Q ob s is Cwe.t~ rIm ie

0 mo is awwo, owom C.imw wv1 VW arI

[0, 31 Ow gm4IUf VG0

a.,..oi - 11-Sum .Q Tehis. IykoagweOa 1t

IM is " hv1Rmn a AwosovP

0va Ea08

S 300500.00

so~

$C fi 0tl4 32 3



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Thomas B. Carter, Treasurer
Texas Oil and Gas Corporation
Political Action Committee

First City Center
1700 Pacific Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75201

RE: MUR
Texas Oil and Gal Corporation
Political Action Committee

Thomas B. Carter, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Carter:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Texas Oil and
Gas Corporation Political Action Committee and you, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing
to timely file a pre-general election report of receipts and
disbursements. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

OAc%" ,
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The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For you information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations of
the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Stephen Mims,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

QCWjR-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR # 85NF-32
STAFF MEMBER: Stephen Mims
(202) 523-4143

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Texas Oil and Gas Corpeoration
Political Action Committee
(TXO Fedpac) and Thomas B.
Carter, as Treasurer

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was forwarded to the Office of General Counsel

by the Reports Analysis Division on January 15, 1985. The

referral was based upon Standard Number 3 of the RAD Review and

Referral Procedures for unauthorized committees as approved by

the Commission on March 23, 1982, and as amended on December 1,

1983.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Texas Oil and Gas Corporation Political Action Committee

(TXO Fedpac) files reports of receipts and disbursements on a

monthly basis; TXO Fedpac, however, failed to timely submit its

pre-general election report. That report, due October 25, 1984,

was not filed until November 21, 1984, twenty-seven days late.

The report was submitted, however, within 5 days from the date of

the failure to file notification sent by the Reports Analysis

Division.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Title 2, United States Code, at Section 434(a)(4)(B)

requires that committees, which file monthly reprots during any

year in which a regularly scheduled general election is held,



Thomas B. Carter, Treasurer
Page 2

file a pre-general election, post-general election and year-end

report in lieu of the monthly reports for November and December.

TXO Fedpac submitted reports for each month in 1984, but

failed to submit the pre-general election report as required.

The Reports Analysis Division indicates in its referral that

notifications were sent to each unauthorized committee on

October 1, 1984, advising them of these filing requirements.

When TXO Fedpac failed to file the pre-election report, the

Reports Analysis Division notified the committee on October 1,

1984, of its obligation. The committee in turn, submitted a pre-

election report on November 21, 1984, twenty seven days late.

CONCLUSION

Based upon the foregoing, it appears, therefore, that the

Texas Oil and Gas Corporation Political Action Committee (TXO

Fedpac) and Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(B) by failing to timely file the pre-general election

report.



FEDERAL ELECTION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

S& Timi

COMMISSION

WjSO2 DNBSDAY, 3-20-85, 4,00

SO 0SI MM INPfR By

OVE RAD REFERRAL 85NF-32

FRIDAY, MARCH 22, 1985, 4:00

- First General Counsel s Report
signed March 19, 1985

I roe tu r.A m mrxmatiin t akud repmrt.

I djft to the reocmuwn-1daticn.

C~W1S

Date: Signature;

ALL BAILT= MUST BE SIM= AND DAM. PLEAM PEFWMR1 (WL7E BALtT THE

C MMISSIG1 S ERY. PLEM RETVM MIE BALW1 NO LAME WN TE D AND

T7hSEM ABOVE.

Fram the Office of the COmission Secretary

NaU , AMRWSB FCC~T, W.T, ICE M





FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONWASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

'; g? PL~ :3 1

March 26, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross _ vn
Associate General Counse

RAD Referral 85NF-32

On March 22, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-32 should become a MUR. Therefore, all

documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral

85NF-32 should now become MUR 1956.

Attachment
Copy of Certification

4EC

7



9~V~ I"7~Ao
BEFOfrTHE FEDERAL ELECTION COSIO

In the Matter of

Texas Oil and Gas Corporation
Political Action Committee

Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer

RAD Referral 85NF-32

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 22,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-32:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the Texas Oil
and Gas Corporation Political Action
Committee (TXO Fedpac) and Thomas B.
Carter, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (4) (B).

3. Approve and send the letter and factual
and legal analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
March 19, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris', McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

-gob m $ ~C 7~~~
Date

C/ V
o A- Marjorie W. Emmons
secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-20-85, 12:54
3-20-85, 4:00

2
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fEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K SIRI I N.W
WASIING1ON.D.C. 204b3

THIS IS THE BEGIHNIIING OF flUR _ __.______

Date Filmed Camera No. 2

Cameraman



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR 1.2" *.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

May 17, 1985

Martin B. McNamara, Esquire
Texas Oil and Gas Corp.
First City Center
17090Pacific Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75201

RE: MUR 1956
Texas Oil and Gas Corp.
Political Action Comittee
Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer

Dear Mr. McNamara:

On March 22, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
*.f that the Texas Oil and Gas Corp. Political Action Committee ("the

4 Committee") and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)-(B).
At your request, the Commission determined on May 14 , 1985, to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

' Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has

approved in seitlement of this matter. If the Committee and its
treasurer ag;etlwith the provisions of the enclosed agreement,
please sign and turn it, along with the civil penalty, to the
Commission. In li ht of the fact that conciliation negotiations,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a

maximum of 30 days, you should respond to this notification as
soon as possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Stephen Mims the attorney assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charl a N. Stepk'
Gener u

BY: Kenneth A.'r~
Associate 7

Enclosures



S

FEDERAL ELECTIN COMMISSIO
WASHINCTOND.C. 2

May l,7 4,k

Martin B. McNamara, Esquire
Texas Oil and Gas Corp.
First City Center
170 Pacific Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75201

RE: MUR 1956
TexasOil and Gas C*rp.
Political Action CoMittee
Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer

i Dear Mr. McNamara:

- On March 22, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
.,'.., that the Texas Oil and Gas Corp. Political Action Committee ("the

Lf ot' Committee") and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B).
At your request, the Commission determined on May 14 , 1905, to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation

o agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conci~liation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement ot this matter. If the Committee and its
treasurer aggee\ith the~p~ovisions of the enclosed agreement,
please sign and "&turn it,\along with the civil penalty, to the
Commission. In If§)htof tkr*fact that conciliation negotiations,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, are lImted to a
maximum of 30 days, you shoul4 respond to this notification as
soon as possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange ameeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Stephen Mims the attorney assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charl s N. Ste

BY: nnA .
Associate G eral Counsel

0



11,11 the matter Of)

ToCa, Oil1 and Gas corporation ) MUR 1956
Political Action Committee )
Thomas S. Carter, as treasruer )

CONCILIATION RIN

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election comis i+n

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisoy

responsiblities. The Commission found reason to believe thatlthe

Texas Oil and Gas Corporation Political Action Committee ("the

Committee") and its treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.8.C.

S 434(a)(4)(B) by failing to file there 1984 pre-general election

report in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

n participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

Ln finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

0 I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

Go 437g(a) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.



S
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.V.The pertinent facts in this matter are an follows:

1. The Tcxas Oil and Gas Corporation Political Actin.

committee is a political committee within the meaning Of

2 U.S.C. S 43 1(4) (B).

2. Thomas B. Carter is the treasurer of the

Committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B), the Committee

was required to file its 1984 pre-general election report by

October 25, 1984. The Committee filed the 1984 pre-election

report on November 21, 1984.

r ) V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B) by failing

to file their 1984 pre-general election report in a timely

manner.
Ll

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurertn

0 . of the United States in the amount of One Hundred and Seventy

Five dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (5) (A).

o VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

U1  activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seg.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.



IX, This agreement shall become effective as * oR**

that all parties hereto have executed same and the4

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thiity($ 4#
from the date this agreement becomes effective to cop ly i

implement the requirements contained in this agreement t so

notify the Commission.

XI, This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herien, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenenth A. Gross Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Date



BEFORE THE FEDAL, ELECTION COmmISSi o0

In the Matter of ))
ToIxa* o1 and Gas Corporation )
Plitic4l Action Coiuittee )
Thomis. Carter, as treasurer )

MUR 1956

CERTIFICATION

I, Mary W. Dove, recording secretary for the Federal Election

Commission executive session of May 14, 1985, do hereby certify that

the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions

in MUR 1956:

1. Enter into conciliation with the Texas Oil and Gas
Corporation Political Action Committee and Thomas B.
Carter, as treasurer, prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

2. Approve and send the proposed conciliation agreement
and letter attached to the General Counsel's Report
dated May 2, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and

Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date Mary Dove
Recordng Secretary

)L;
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On -Matc 2, IMB5 00 o ,"sseu +i:. bti

tha,_tbe. exas oil and igia orporton tb 4 Awft.

4ou0i tteeo ('the Coimittee') and ThOms. Ct .

vi* Ated 2 U.S.C S 43( () ) i o th.

. al election report In.,a timely .aner b. Ari, 1

tber$pondet sumte eponsq to .the Com isQf'sti 4 ' .

o +++ easn to bellieve. in addition to explai $*: L1&

tardiness, the respondents have requested the opportunistL
,.,enter into conciliation prior to a finding of probable,,,:i d*U " 'r

The Committee's response points to the fact that it files

reports on a monthly basis and that those report, have+ in the

past, been timely. The Committee further advises the Commission

L ... of its efforts to be in compliance with the Act and states that

W , the report was late due to its misunderstanding of a monthly

filer's requirement to file a pre-general election report.

The General Counsel's Office recommends therefore, that the

Commission enter into conciliation with the respondents prior to

a finding of probable cause to believe.
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1. Znte r into concilitios w ith t T U .tb a
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believe.

2. Approve and send the attached' proO5O 0OiOiaiiati.n
agreement and letter.

BY:

Asso4te Oet* z ,-Counsel

Attachments
1. Response from Texas oil and Gas Corporation-Political Action
Committee

2. Proposed conciliation agreement and letter
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April, 12,m 11.86

Warren McOarry

,al Election Commission
ngton , DC 20463

MUR 1956
Texas Oil & Gas Corp.
Political Action Committee

Dear Mr. McGarry:

We are in receipt of your letter dated April 1st notifying Texas Oil and Gas
Corp. Political Action Committee (TXO FEDPAC), that the Federal Election

I') Commission (FEC) has determined there is reason to believe that it failed to
timely file the required Pre-General Election Report of Receipts and
Disbursements. Enclosed please find a completed Statement of Designation of
Counsel which designates me to represent TXO FEDPAC in this matter.

I1) A letter from the FEC Reports Analysis Division was received on November 20,
.1984, reminding TXO FEDPAC of the need to file its Pre-General Election Re-

In port. That same day TXO FEDPAC completed the report and Federal Expressed
it to the FEC.

In addition to our prompt response to the November 20th letter,
sider the following facts:

please con-

I. TXO FEDPAC was organized in 1979 and since that
time has never failed to make a timely filing of a
Report of Receipts and Disbursements.

2. TXO FEDPAC experienced some organizational
changes during 1984. Both the Treasurer and bis
staff support, responsible for filing the FEC
reports, are new to their positions.

3. The report in question is unique. All previous
reports in this election cycle were due on the 20th
of the month following close of the reporting
period on the last day of the previous month.

4. The information contained in the report was
routine and there was clearly no intent to withhold
required in formation from the FEC.

00"
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Tm - O, I0 -.SIGNATZiOI

tLR 1956

NA1W OF ICOUNSEL:

ADDflBS:

TELEPRONE:

Martin S. mwaaa

Vice President
Aaocglata Geneal Counsel
and Secretary
Texas l ka CA ory.
1700 Pacific Avea~ue, LI 10
Dallass Texas 75201-4696

214/954-2092

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before"

the Commission.

Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

BOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Signature
Thomas B. Carter
Treasurer TXO FEDPAC

Texas Oil & Gas CorD.
Political Action Committee
Thomas B. Carter, Treasurer

1700 Pacific Avenue, LB 10

Dallas, Texas 75201-4696

214/681-8570

214/954-2550

"Y r

4*1CV\wQV* (

lie 3



In the Matter of

T*xas Oil and Gas Corporation ) MUR 1956
Political Action Committee )
Thomas B. Carter, as treasruer )

CONCILIATION M ....

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(0ereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

.scertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsiblities. The Commission found reason to believe that the

Texas Oil and Gas Corporation Political Action Committee ("the

Committee") and its treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C.

5 434(a)(4)(B) by failing to file there 1984 pre-general election

report in a timely manner.

qNOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

in participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

nfinding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

0 I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 
2 U.S.C.

0O S 437g(a) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.



ZV." The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Texas Oil and Gas Corporation Political Action

Committee Is a political committee within the meaning of

2 U.S.C. s 431(41 (9).

2. Thomas B. Carter is the treasurer of the

Committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B), the Committee

was required to file its 1984 pre-general election report by

October 25, 1984. The Committee filed the 1984 pre-election

report on November 21, 1984.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B) by failing

to file their 1984 pre-general election report in a timely

manner.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
LI
o "  of the United States in the amount of One Hundred and Seventy

Five dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

C VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

tJ activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Go

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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X.X Tbis agreement shall become effective as of the. date

that 'all parties hereto have executed same and the Commissioni has

..approved, the entire agreement.

X. Respondents' shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

Ijplement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenenth A. GrossKenenth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Date

Date

RAk h3

BY:



TED ELECTIO COMMISSION
WA"R41NAD. 2"W6

JW~ar 3. Rotara. *6,quite
... Oil 468 # sCrp.It.irs+t', cit . ete
.1'700 Paciic Asienue

1*lls, TxaS 75201

RE: tUR 1956
Texas Oil and Gas Corp.
Political Action Committee
Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer

Dear Mr. McNamara:

On March 22, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Texas Oil and Gas Corp. Political Action Committee ("the
Committee") and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B).
At your request, the Commission determined on , 1985, to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If the Committee and its
treasurer agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement,
please sign and return it, along with the civil penalty, to the
Commission. In light of the fact that conciliation negotiations,
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a
maximum of 30 days, you should respond to this notification as
soon as possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for
changes in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Stephen Mims the attorney assigned to this matter,
at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

enmer 19, 1985

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR 1956
Txas Oil and (lAs Oorp. PAC
and ahanas B. Carter, as its

cp of letter dated Navetr !, 1985 from
.eneth A. (Cross to Mrtin B. ?'t aiera, Esq.,
Txas Oil and Gas Corp. w/cv -f certification
and cy of conciliation aqrearent.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20"3

November 15, 1985

Martin B. cNUar a, Esquire
Texas Oil and Gas Corp.
7i0tt City Center
1700 Pacific Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75201

RE: MUR 1956
Texas Oil and Gas Corp.

Political Action Committee
and Thomas B. Carter, as its

treasurer

Dear Mr. McNamara:

On August 15, 1985 you were notified that the Commission had

accepted a conciliation agreement submitted by you on June 26,

1985 in settlement of the above-referenced matter. A copy of the

certification by the Commission's Secretary of that vote is

enclosed for your reference.

A review of our records indicates, however, that you were

inadvertantly sent a signed copy of an earlier proposal submitted

by you on May 23, 1985. That proposal was, of course, rejected

by the Commission on June 10, 1985 and you were so notified.

We have, therefore, enclosed a signed copy of the agreement

that was approved by the Commission on August 7, 1985. We

apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused you and ask

that if you have any questions to please call Stephen Mims, the

attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

BY: Ke 4nel- G ro s
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Certification
Conciliation Agreement



BEBEFOoE TH FEDERA ELCTION COMhESS 101

In the Matter of

Texas Oil and Gas Corp.
Political Action Comittee

Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer

MUR 1956

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 7,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1956:

1. Accept and sign the proposed
conciliation agreement and
letter attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed August 1,
1985.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did iiotcast a vote.

Attest:

Date S arjorie W. ComnsSecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

8-2-85, 5:03
8-5.-85, 11:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Texas Oil & Gas Corp.
Political Action Committee
Thomas I. Carter, as treasurer
and not in his individual
cspacity

) MUR1956)
.)
)
)
)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission (hereinafter

"the Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in the normal course of

carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found reason to

believe that the Texas Oil & Gas Corp. Political Action Committee ("the

Committee") and its treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. I 434(a)(4)(B)

by failing to file their 1984 pre-general election report in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having participated in

informal methods of conciliation, prior to a finding of probable cause to

believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents and the subject

matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the effect of an agreement

entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(A)(i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate that no

action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the

Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Texas Oil & Gas Corp. Political Action Committee is a

political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. I 431(4)(B).

2. Thomas B. Carter is the treasurer of the Committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. I 434(a)(4)(B), the Committee was required
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to file its 1984 pro-general election report by October 25, 1984. A failure

to file notification letter was. sent to the Committee by the Reports An*yaie

Division on November 16, 1984. The Committee promptly responded to the noti-

fication and filed the 1984 pre-election report on November. 21, 1984.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. I 434(a)(4)(B) by failin to file

their 1984 pre-general election report in a timely manner.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of the United

States in the amount of One Hundred and Seventy Five dollars ($175), pursuant

to 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any activity which

is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. 5 431, et seq.1%

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint under

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein or on its own

motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If the Commission believes

fl that this agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may

0institute a civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that all par-

ties hereto have executed same and the Commission has approved the entire

agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days .from the date

this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the requirements

contained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between

the parties on the matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or

agreement, either written or oral, made by either party or by agents of either

party, that is not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.



-3-

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

e th A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

Chairman

Date

June 26, 1985
Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHItON OC, 2043

Martin B. XcNamara, Esquire
Texas Oil and Gas Corp.
First City Center
'1700 Pacific Avenue
Dallast Texas 75201

RE: NUR 1956
Texas Oil and Gas Corp.

Political Action Committee
and Thomas B. Carter, as its

treasurer

Dear Mr. McNamara:

On August 15, 1985 you were notified that the Commission had
accepted a conciliation agreement submitted by you on June 261
1985 in settlement of the above-referenced matter. A copy of the
certification by the Commission's Secretary of that vote is
enclosed for your reference.

A review of our records indicates, however, that you were
inadvertantly sent a signed copy of an earlier proposal submitted
by you on May 23, 1985. That proposal was, of course, rejected
by the Commission on June 10, 1985 and you were so notified.

We have, therefore, enclosed a signed copy of the agreement
that was approved by the Commission on August 7, 1985. We

Sapologize for any inconvenience this may have caused you and ask
that if you have any questions to please call Stephen Mims, the
attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Certification
Conciliation Agreement



In the Matter of

Texas Oil and Gas Corp.
Political Action Committee

Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer

MUR 1956

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. ons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 7,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1956:

1. Accept and sign the proposed
conciliation agreement and
letter attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed August 1,
1985.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Scearjofe EmmonsSecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

8-2-85, 5:03
8-5-85, 11:00

BFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Texas Oil & Gas Corp.
Political Action Committee
Thomas B. Carter, as treasurer
and not in his individual
capacity

) MUR1956
)
)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission (hereinafter

"the Commission"), pursuant to information ascertained in the normal course of

carrying out its supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found reason to

believe that the Texas Oil & Gas Corp. Political Action Committee ("the

Committee") and its treasurer ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. I 434(a)(4)(B)

by failing to file their 1984 pre-general election report in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having participated in

informal methods of conciliation, prior to a finding of probable cause to

believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents and the subject

matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the effect of an agreement

entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(A)(i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate that no

action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the

Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Texas Oil & Gas Corp. Political Action Committee is a

political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4)(B).

2. Thomas B. Carter is the treasurer of the Committee.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. I 434(a)(4)(B), the Committee was required



to file its 1984 pro-general election report by October 25, 1984. , failurxe

to file notification letter was sent to the Committee by the ReporteiAsM i;

Division on November 16, 1984. The Committee promptly responded to the woti. M

fication and filed the 1984 pre-election report on November 21, 1984.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. I 434(a)(4)(B) by failing tQfile

their 1984 pre-general election report in a timely manner.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of the United

States in the amount of One Hundred and Seventy Five dollars ($175), pursuant

to 2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any activity which

is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint under

2 U.S.C. J 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein or on its own

motion, may review compliance with this agreement. If the Commission believes

that this agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may

institute a civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that all par-

ties hereto have executed same and the Commission has approved the entire

agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days .from the date

this agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the requirements

contained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between

the parties on the matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or

agreement, either written or oral, made by either party or by agents of either

party, that is not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.
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I
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Date

FOR THE RESPONDENT:

June 26, 1985
DateCh4i a ung

Chairman
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